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Attention: Mr. R. L. Stamets

Re: Eddy State "BU", Well No. 1, Unit J, 16-18-27
Empire Abo Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter dated September 5, 1963,
pertaining to the captioned subject.

This is to advise that Eddy State "BU" Well No. 1 was
completed as a producer December 25, 1962. Gas was vented until
April 19, 1962, when Phillips tied the well into their system, through
Meter No. 75560. All gas produced by Eddy State "BU" No. 1 since
April 19, 1962, has been sold to Phillips. The amount of gas shown
as vented, on C-115, since connection by Phillips is in error.

Production Record - GOR-1145

1262 Gross 0il-Bbls. Shown Vented Sold to Phillips
January 1955 2238 0
February 1812 207k 0
March 2005 2295 0
April 1875 2150 0
May 1910 2186 2213
June 1844 2111 1729
July 1925 220k 192k
August 1911 2188 1899
September 1871 21Lk2 1741
October 2000 2290 2140
November 2007 2298 1410
December 2079 2380 2120
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1963 Gross 0il-Bbls. Shown Vented Sold to Phillips
January 2008 2299 1299
February 1794 2054 1695
March 1986 2273 1570
April 1941 2222 1743
May 2111 2417 1812
June 2042 2338 1692
July 1947 2229 1443

We wish to thank you for calling this error to our attention,
and if we can be of further assistance, please advise.

Yours very truly,
H. A. Rankin

JCH:dch



